

From: Jim Durcan <JDurcan@flarion.com>
To: "dyoung@fcc.gov" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 11:33:51 AM
Subject: FW: FW: frequency coordination STA File # 0171-EX-ST-2002 [Reference Number: 1908]

Doug, here is the response from the SBE coordinator for the San Jose area, for STA File # 0171-EX-ST-2002 [Reference Number: 1908].

thank you for your diligent work on this project.
Jim Durcan
Flarion Technologies
215 801-0473

-----Original Message-----

From: Bill Ruck [mailto:ruck@lms.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 12:33 AM
To: Jim Durcan
Subject: Re: FW: frequency coordination

Thanks for the copies. As far as I am concerned, you completely met the spirit and letter of coordination.

Thanks

Bill Ruck
Chair
NCFCC

CC: Peter Carson <Peter.Carson@flarion.com>